
From:  "Davidson, Gary" <GDavidson@vcso.us> 
To:  VolusiaExposed <volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com> 

Subject:  RE: Rape at County Jail 
Date:  Mon, 30 Jul 2012 13:09:32 -0400 

Yes, I can confirm that an inmate at the jail has alleged that he was
sexually battered by his cellmate. We were notified of the allegation 
on Sunday and have initiated a criminal investigation.

Gary

-----Original Message-----
From: VolusiaExposed [mailto:volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 30, 2012 12:53 PM
To: Davidson, Gary
Subject: Rape at County Jail

Gary:

Got a lead that there was a rape at the County Jail.

Apparently - a young male victim - mentally slow 

Alleged to have occurred on or around Friday July 27, but apparently 
was not reported until the next day. 

Alleged to have been investigated by VCSO.

I realize that these records will not be immediately available (on 
going criminal investigation) and when available, the records must be 
redacted - but can you confirm the event and the investigation?

VX
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